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No. RK/FCA/Drawl to Jaishi/ {052
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

From: : /
Divisional Forest Officer, ;
Shimla Forest Division.

To:
Executive Engineer,
Shimla Rural Division,
HPPWD, Dhami.
Dated Shimla-2, the & —)R-<03%

Subject:- Diversion of 5.4794 ha. of Forest land in favour of Executive Engineer,
Rural Division Dhami, HPPWD for the Construction of link road from
Drawl to Jaishi, km 0/00 to 7/965, within the jurisdiction of Shimla (Rural)
Forest Division, Tehsil and District-Shimla, HP (Online Proposal No.
FP/HP/ROAD/143552/2021).

Sir,

Please refer to the Sub-Office (Regional Ofﬁcé, Chandigarh), Ministry of
Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Govt. of the India letter No. FC/HPC/65/2023 dated

25" November, 2023 on the subject cited above.

~ In this respect, it is intimated that the Sub-Office (Regional Office,
Chandigarh) has not accepted the reply with respect to the Site Inspection Jjointly inspected by
the Himachal Pradesh Forest Department and Himachal Pradesh Public Works Department and
observed that the Site Inspection Report lacks the necessary objective facts and figures along the

alignment, both in terms of RD-wise and kilometer-wise details.

Therefore, since, the record of the case is in your office being the User
Agency, hence, you are requested attend this office in person on any working day to discuss the

matter and to attend the observation raised by the Regional Office, please.

Yours faithfully,
(A

Divisional Forest Officer (Rural),
Forest Division, Shimla.
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Diversion of 5.4794 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Drawl to Jaishi

within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division, Distt. Shimla.
Himachal Pradesh (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/143552/2021))-

Kms 0/00 to 7/965,

et rfeen-ge-rdfifiefive (vheie), e wer, f9e-1. u3 $9id No.Ft.48-
5432/2021 (FCA) dated 09.11.2023
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Signed by
Raja Ram Singh
Date: 25-11-2023 20:12:58

afdfef aemel v smavas sriar &g Mia:
1. Aed feR-He-Afiie UM 97 sRvguTe (Th.H1.Y.), fRemae ueer WRaR, o+ faww,
erets, fa9aT (E-mail: nodalfcahp@yahoo.com).

2. T qued Afddrt, fmen a= Aved, fOonm f9en, fRumer Wy (E-mail: dfoshi-

hp@nic.in)

REPLY NOT ACCEPTED. Upon review the Site Inspection
Report, it has come to notice that the SIR lacks the necessary objective facts and
figures along the alignment, both in terms of rd-wise and kilometer-wise details.
, it is requested that the comprehensive field observations may be
detailed in the SIR based on the joint inspection of PWD and DFO, Shimla.
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